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Veron €hen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday,27 )uly 2018 8:01 AM
'Ngian, Kelvyna'; SUR; Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

RE: SKU1408K -Market value

Dear Kelvyna,

The market value of SKU 1408K is $94K-$95K (Estimated) as at Jan 2018

Be5t ReBards,

Veron chen I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax; 6256-4315

BIk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, ubi Avenue 1,, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna. Ngian @sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Thursday, 26 July 2018 4:01. PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <ad m in-d @ lkka uto.com>; Janice Lee (LKKAuto) <Ja n iceLee @ lkka uto.com>
Subject: SKU1408K -Market value

Hi team

Kindly advise market value as at DOA 1.1.18

Thanks & Best Regards,

Kelvyna Ngian

+
G*"td#:TI^qn# 

craims Division | 3 Temasek Avenue #16 01 centenniat rower singapore 039190
]iIqIJFANCF CNMFANY

fdoodl's Shndard & Poff's
A! (Good) A+ {Slrarg}

njkrd.l$1l'9015 |]aFiln $adr e flirj
A+ (Sop€do4'ffi

For more lnformation on our frnancial ratings, visit GAlG.com/FrnanclalStrefqth.

The content of this e-mall rnessage and any attachrnents are confldentialand may be leeally privileged, intended solely for the addressee- lfyou are not the intended

immediately by reply emailand destroythe message and its attachments.



The owner and vehicle particulars for Vehicle No' SKU1408K as at 1? Nov 2017 are as follows:

1. Narne
2. Identification No' TYPe

3. Identification No'
4. Place Of PassPort lssue

5. Vehicle No'
6. Previous Vehicle No'

?. Effective Date of OwnershrP

8. Original Regisrration Date

9. Ftst RegisFation Date

10, Vehicle TYPe

1i. Vebncle Scheme

1?-. Atrachment 1

13, Attachment 2

14- Attachment 3

15. Vehicle Make

16. Vehicle Model
!'1 , Year of Manufactwe
18. PrimarY Colour
19. Secondary Colour
20. Passenger CaPacitY

21. Chassis/Trailer Chassis No

22. ProPellant
.a p.o;np No /'lr4otor No.

;. E""gt"" 
-C"p^tttyrcc)/Power 

RatingftW)

26. Unladen Weight(kg)
;i Maximum Laden Weightftg)

28. OPen Market Value

2s. PARF eUgiUiUtY

30. PARF EligibilirY ExPiry Date

31. Minimum PARF Benetit

32. No. of Transfers

33. IU Label No'
34. COE No.

lefl

35. COE ExPiry Date
'r,6 COE Catesory
;; 6"",t pt"irlu'nvptevailing Quota Premium

il. i"*a Quotu Pr"t"ium/PQP Paid

79. Actual AR.F Paid

fu Vehicle LifesPan ExPirY Date

45. Road Tax Amount

46. Road Tax Start Date

4'l , Road Tax End Date

48. Remarks

D-V t?,)uf t,p

l0loiwwr,

.t -. -:..,dr11:it.- - -.-iry#a@@--r-;----:

XIE)ilNTONG
SingaPore NRIC
s8067309D

SKU1408K

'-1 -:---:ir::

Trans action ref 20 17 1 I 17 12090405 63 05

( etrl

v
Do". t1r\le

17 Nov 2017
19 Jun 2015

19 Jun 2015

ii ili"ti""g* stution wagor/Jeep/Land Rover

Normal
With Sun Roof

TOYOTA
HARRIER PRBMIUM 2.0 A
2014
Black

4
2su600038s06 / -

PeEol
37R8513403 I -

1986 / -
1610
1885

$29,i48.00
Yes
18 Jun 2025

$11,404.00
a

,1125850370

2015070i03000880M
18 Jun 2025
i---c* Jo". l600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

$75,000.00 / -

$7s,000.00
$22,808.00

io ."n"* the COE, the Prevailing Quota Premium

navable is that of Category B'
+X1"1;ii#;;it,tli'ttre vehicte wirl expire on 18

Jun 2025.
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7t26t2418 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Veh cJes Singapore , sgcarMart

-.ts: 20l5Toyctn Haner, T!yota ll:rer,royoti, Harii!., llredT.rotal'.srea 2:tJLr'24:S

Toyota Harri€r 2.OA P.emium $99,900 $12,880 /yr 17-J!n-201s

Eegaft Wh te SUV, Premilm ModelWth P.noramic S!nroolAnd Elect.lcTa lqate, One Owner Ony,
Ma ntalned, Drive Away Wth Minimum Down Payment, Fex be In.,.

1,986 cc 3s,500 km suv

Low Nlileage Done, Acccident Fre€, Very Well

,rt::::r:t!:t

Pfl.ne Motor & Lensing

r.!5: ltlr 5 ror.tr llrtr.r, T!yori H. r er. lryrt., !ra.,, Lri.d Tit.LJ

Toyota xarrier 2.0A Ptemium 994,000 $12,)6a lyt 29)a.F2ar5 1,986 cc

E egant Silver sUV, Prer,r um l4ode With Panoram c Sunroof Aid E ectr c Tailgatei One Owner On y, Low Mieage Done, Accident Free, Very WeLl
r.4a ntalned, Drive Away Wth l'1in mum Down Payment, Flexbe I.,,.

f.rlitil 2l-lL-2018 iat!: 2rlL5 Tofctr rl. re', i.rc:aLlr:->' -);.! rl.r er, Uied ior.la

Toyota HEr.ier z.qA P.emium $14o,a0o 518,920 /yr 27-Nlay 201s 1,986 cc 50,789 knr

Toyota Harrier 2.0A P.cmium 599,400 $12,880 /r 02-Jun-2015 1,986 cc

Up To 80d/o Loan, Flexlble Bank/ln House Loan Ava able, Subj€ct To Apprcva ! superb We Ma rtaifed. Buy with A Peace Of Mind. T.ade In Wetconre,
coT"ve^ardte..Dr,4to844\p.Ddasecoi(actD. L-rat:r,

ritr.a 21 j.l 2013 Taqs lal5 Trtota Ha! er, iol,i.. tarild, T.:t.ra, llar €r, Used iolori

The best c:r d.a,s withoui tlre :lassl€!

We have over a thousand cons gnment cars availab € for sa e at hiqhly attracUve prlcer. All w thout the nced to do papetuork. Pick o!! yolr favourte

toyala Htrftier 2.0A Pre ium s96,a00 $12,120 /yr 24-l!n-201s 1,986 cc , SLIV

90% Loan Avai A ,lonthly $r.3k+. cunently 1 ofThe Lowest Prce ln The rvrarket Bli ProbablyThe Eest cond tion Pearlwhite Beauty. Superbty
va 

' 
rdr_pd B, ll.1P'p,'ou.O* er.Nedrra,esskrcro...

lj.!!n 2l-lrlMf Taqi 2015T.yola ir: rer, -o!!ii'rIr.i. T.ro:a Fa i.r !5!.f.;.!l

SUV Av.il.bl.

k t&i,fi-' Toyota Harrier 2.0A Premiu{ $103,800 $11,950 /yr O9'Nov-2ots 1,986 cc 33,12s km SLJV Avaitattte
, Panornmic;ir':dEl I

th On y Depre S1lk, Lowest Pice Tag Need No Compare W th Othe6 Yei Mieag€ On y l3km, Erpans ve Bodykits With
hjl: El reasa d, dno ]o /r,ohrs. st -n- lq!4r!era1!tro.,A, ,op1,...gEJ

AL Altcjcar F,te ud
post..l 2r^rL, r0:8 1;!s:.r015Iot.GHrtr.,ToyolrH3tre,I.t.r-iNafi.,,Us.dTo/rt,

Beautfllwh te Panoramic Roof LJnit, Very W€ Maintaifed ByAFusy ownerslnce Day 1, VeryStylistSUV For Family, CallAnd ViewThs lapan I'lade
Urban SlV Now, Loa. And Trade In Wecor.el

Post!4. :C lr -2013 -r!s: l0l5 To,rota fr .i Trlota I J rLa T!f.tr, r! ,. , tri.d lnto:J

Toyota Harraer 2.0A Elegnnce $110,000 $14,aa ly 19-lun-2015 1,986 cc 55,166 km SUV

Best BLryl lownerony MoreThan $20kWorth of Upgrade To The Ca rl Sound System/ Bodykit, CoolAnd Lite window Tint, Titan Package, BC

Forged Rlm, Flll Under Carriage Stab e Bars/ Brake Kt And ftc. ...

P:):rri:24-lL -l0rS iti: 2015l.yor. rlrn.rr Tliola Frrer i.yol;, raar, rls,"a Trr.tr

Toyota Harri€r 2.0A P.€mium F99,400 $1,2,Ma ly 10-]!12015 1,986 cc

6 Months Engine/Gearbox Watranty From Our Ii-house Workshop, Ercelent Conditon, Accident Free, Sank Loan In

P.q.r1: LlJu 20il Ti!5:2015T.lotrfn,e,Tlr.tarn,.r,iorol.,ilai e:, lrea Tot0r.

i-*-ffi

38,s00 km SUV

House Lo.n Ava abe, Trade Ir

':f!F!i., Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance lgo,ooo $1.t,67A lyt 19-J!n-201s 1,986 cc 47,000 krn 51JV available

V ^.e owner On \, cheapest In The f4arketl 8ealtifulWhite Unit Selinq At Low Deprecatior, New 4 Ty.es looo/o Accldent Free! Genuine Low l'lileage

I ,r0o0r lustDones;tucn9,well"lalntaned8yPrevio... - in;jl: r:,

5.cci used cars to Compar€ or Add to Alert shortlist [ 1 ]

http://www.sgcarrnart.com/used-cars/ sting.php?lvlN,4O=Harrier&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2015&AVL=2&ll OD=Toyota 213


